STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

August 6, 2018

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14t Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE:  DOCKET NO. 463A - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at 2 Arbor Crossing, Fast Lyme, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Laub:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an extension of construction
time in this docket dated April 20, 2018. Pursuant to Condition No. 6 of the Certificate dated
December 22, 2016, the Council hereby grants your request for an extension of time in this matter
until July 1, 2019 to complete the construction of this facility.

Pursuant to Condition No. 7 of the Certificate, any request for an extension to fully construct this
telecommunications facility with at least one fully operational witeless telecommunications carrier
shall be filed with the Council not later than 60 days prior to the expiration of this Certificate and
shall be served on all parties and intervenors, as listed on the current service list and the Town. The
Council acknowledges that this request for extension was lost in the mail resulting in an unforeseen
delay in receipt by our office.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should the
Certificate Holder decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

Yy e

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RDM/laf

c Parties and Intervenors
Council Members
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April 20, 2018

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
Melanie Bachman, Esq. Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Docket 463A
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
Request for Extension of Certificate

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, the Certificate Holder in the captioned docket, we
respectfully request an extension of time for construction until July 1, 2019. As per our
discussions, the property owner requested some changes to the Development and Management
Plan (“D&M Plan”) which AT&T is seeking to accommodate. Once finalized, a revised D&M
Plan will be submitted and construction will commence thereafter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or need anything further.

Very truly yours,
aniel M. Laub

ce: AT&T
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
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